#### (11) WRAWBY PARISH COUNCIL

The Minutes of the Meeting of Wrawby Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> January 2020.

**PRESENT:** Messrs I R Smith, W T Richardson, Mrs K Rothery, Mr R.G. Green and Mrs P Bosanquet.

Also present were N Lincs Cllr N Sherwood and two member of the public.

<u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</u> - Apologies were received from Mr M Reddish and Mr M Hebblewhite (both working away).

## **DECLARATION OF INTEREST** - None

**MINUTES:** - The Minutes of the Meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> November 2019, having been circulated, were approved for adoption.

## MATTERS ARISING: -

1. Cllr Richardson confirmed that he had attended the Course held by N Lincs Council on Code of Conduct matters and that he had found it helpful.

He re-emphasised the importance of Declaring an Interest in appropriate matters. 2. Mrs Rothery had stated her concerns regarding ambulances speeding through the village at her last meeting. A technical reply has been received from the Ambulance Service but Mrs Rothery continues to worry that an accident may occur that an accident may occur if ambulances continue to speed through the village with no warning siren applied.

### PLANNING MATTERS/APPLICATIONS

Details re applications etc. had been circulated to members and there were no matters to be discussed at the meeting.

# <u>CORRESPONDENCE: -</u>

There has been an e-mail from Diane Coult on behalf of the Sleigh Group, further to her e-mail 2 months ago – about the possibility of the "village green" etc. being lit at Christmas, using electricity possibly from a nearby lamp standard. Cllr Sherwood had sought Highways information on this and had replied to Diane's original e-mail - Council were of the opinion that this matter had therefore been investigated fully. Council again discussed the matter and felt that there is little more that Council can do.

# **DONATION REQUESTS** - None

#### PAYMENT OF ACCOUNTS:

The following payments were authorised:	
Clerks Salary (2 months)	469.17
" expenses "	41.66
Groundsman ( " )	120.00
Brigg Office Supplies re confidential shredding	10.00
<u>Retrospective Approval – Glasdon re Snow Bin</u>	177.83

### VILLAGE HAL

Nothing to discuss, all was proceeding satisfactorily.

#### PRECEPT

The Clerk had circulated the estimated budgets for the remainder of the present financial year and for the next financial (2020/2021) so that councillors could resolve the precept requirement. After general discussion, a lower amount of £12000 was agreed (£13000 for the last three years). The Clerk will attend.

### NORTH LINCS COUNCILLORS

N Lincs Cllr N Sherwood indicated that N Lincs Council had nothing specific to pass on to Council. They were getting back to full activities after the Christmas recess.

### MATTERS FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION

- (a) The Chairman informed Council that he had been advised that the new village signs would shortly be put in place.
- (b) The Clerk advised that the two resignations means that existing members may have to join other 'village teams' to consider any planning applications which may occur before any new members are in place.
- (c) Mrs May was the Council's designated Snow Warden so another councillor would need to assume this role at the AGM.

#### DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The date of the next meeting was set for Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2020 @ 7.30pm. This will follow the Public Meeting and the AGM. The Chairman closed the meeting @ 8.20 pm.